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Matilda Sanders Foc -07 - 10 23-C0 - &)

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 4:36 PM CPRE Ok kN

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker H’SC, CLK . " "»:\PONDENCE

Subject: Order | Notice Submitted D Pﬂmﬂﬂmmm
DOCUMENT NO. 23-0

Date and Time: 12/28/2007 4:34:00 PM D 052 7

Docket Number: 070399 ISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070399.CONSUMMATINGORDER jsb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER on Monday, December 31, 2007.
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Marguerite Lockard 14 5C-0 7} -09 Yy4y-pR A - G;U

From: Theresa Walsh _
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 11:48 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Ann Cole

To:
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 30 P
Date and Time: 11/28/2007 11:46:00 AM %

Docket Number: 070395
otts are onl me.

Filename / Path: 070399.amendedorder.jsb.doc

Please issue the amended order in 070399 today.

P kX o ; Orden. will house
A New OfQLQ‘R NO
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[FP§C. CLK - (‘ORRESPONDENCE 0 / ‘ |
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DOCUMENT NO. _,____523——

DISTRIBUTION: ____—————
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Marguente Lockard

Errom: | Ann Cole
Sent:
To:

Weg_aﬁéay, November 28, 2007 11:38 AM
atllda Sanders; Marguerite Lockard

_ - Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang

'Suhject Scriveners'’ error .

Jennifér Brubaker is sending down an amended order (that will be earreclmg an.o .ctober order and will not be- caiied an Amended
Order)} m 070399-GU. It will have a "A" order number. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks. '

11/28/2007




ES

Theresa Walsh PSC-AQ/] - O Hy-PAA -GV

From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 9:54 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted , -
O
Date and Time: 10/29/2007 9:50:00 AM 1 L otts are on-lupy
Docket Number: 070399-GU
Filename / Path: SAPSC\CLKWP\GCORDERSW703990rder100907jsb.doc -
< \::}
Please issue the order in the above referenced case. % T
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DISTRIBUTION; _




TO:
FROM:
RE:

MEMORANDUM

October 29, 2007

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (BRUBAKER /5 ff( L )

DOCKET NO. 070399-GU — JOINT PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF
TERRITORIALL AGREEMENT IN PASCO COUNTY, MASTER
TERRITORIAL  AGREEMENT, -AND GAS  TRANSPORTATION
AGREEMENT, BY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM AND FLORIDA DIVISION OF
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION.

Attached i1s a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING
TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT, MASTER TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT, AND GAS
TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENTS, with attachments, to be issued in the above-referenced

docket.

DATE ORDER ELECTRONICALLY TRANSFERRED TO CLK _[0 / &q [ 0 ?’

JSBitw
Attachment
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[:320074070399\0703990rder 100907 sb.clk.mem.doc



STATE OF FLORIDA
s THE 85 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
& ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

ORIGINAL

COMMISSIONERS:

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Sertice Commizsion

July 11, 2007

Beth Keating, Attorney

Akerman Senterfitt Law Firm

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 070399-GU
Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Pasco
County, master territorial agreement, and gas transportation agreement, by Peoples Gas System and
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, which was filed in this office on July 6, 2007,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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cc: Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire x
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